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Nosipho' Shishaba

#

From: Kgomotso Mokale <kgomotso.mokale@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: 17-04-2024 12:05

To: Nosipho Shishaba; rajiv@tclogistics.co.za; 'Esau Moyo'; Phemelo Lesabe; 'Brigit
Black’; Ruan Erasmus; Tiaan Barnardo

Cc: geshnie@tclogistics.co.za; Stephan Scheepers; Joelene Moodley; Charmaine Pillay;
Ntando Ndlovu; Hendrika Engelbrecht; Idea Dinga

Subject: «*ADDING FREE STOCK SX1613 - INV364253** Bullred Farming - DE4785 - 364226 -
S$X1613 -364253

Attachments: SX1613 - Picking Slip.pdf; sx1613 -inv364253.pdf; 5X1613 - EXCEL.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi @Phemelo Lesake,
Please find attached free stock for Bullred Farming — To load with this order (DE4785 — 364226)

SX1613 - AGDD

Kindly find attached.

Commercial Invoice
Picking slip
Excel doc from JDE

Kind regards.

Kgomotso Mokale
Logistics & PMO Intern
Ny working hrours moy be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: Kgomotso Mokale <kgomotso.mokale@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Nosipho Shishaba <nosipho@Irsa.co.za>; rajiv@tclogistics.co.za; "Esau Moyo' <esau@bullreddistribution.com>;
Phemelo Lesabe <phemelo@Irsa.co.za>; 'Brigit Black' <brigit@bullreddistribution.com>; Ruan Erasmus
<ruan@lrsa.co.za>; Tiaan Barnardo <tiaan@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: geshnie@tclogistics.co.za; Stephan Scheepers <stephan.scheepers@pernod-ricard.com>; Joelene Moodley
<Joelene.Moodley@pernod-ricard.com>; Charmaine Pillay <charmaine.pillay @pernod-ricard.com>; Ntando Ndlovu
<ntando.ndlovu@pernod-ricard.com>; Hendrika Engelbrecht <Drieka.Engelbrecht@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: Bullred Farming - DE4785 - 364226

HI @Phemelo Lesabe
Hope you are well
Please find new order for Bullred Farming

DE4785 ~ AGDB



Kindly find attached

Commercial Invoice

Picking slip

Excel doc from IDE

COO signed

@esau to advise on the Remove of bond .

@Brigit Black, please note pick up addresses as per below;

Liquor Runners Clayville

21 Purlin street, North

21 Industrial Estate, Clayville
Johannesburg

Contact name: Phemelo
Contact details: 0761102410

Kind regards

_;] e Kgomotso Mokale
: Logistics & PMO Intern

- 21, Woodlands Drive, Counlry Club Estate Woodmead, Building 6
amm - 2191 Johannesburg - South Africa

[CAUTION] This email is from outside Bullred. Unless you trust the sender, do not click links or open
attachments as it may be a phishing email, which can steal your information and compromise your
computer and all of Bullred.

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is
attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail,
facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication
are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa
with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that
the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect
information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense
resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.
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Agent Campany Stamp TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
UNIT 39
@ —_— SLEICESTER STREET
Trade Clearing BEDFORDVIEW
Logistics»
: Reg: 2016/451115/07 Printed: 24.05.03 10:29
Tel: 011 615 1828
Fax: 086 4419 941
Email: geshnie@icloud.com
Paperless EDI Nofification Decision : 8 - PROCEED TO BORDER (SACU CLEARANCES)
Mode Type EXPORTS Type ! Purpese Code EIG
File Number 364253 Case No
Serial Number 21688553BBR20240503007372
Date f Time to SARS 2024.05.03 10:28:58 Remarks / Additional Errors
Date { Time from SARS 2024.05.03 10:29:35 -PROCEED TO BORDER
Customs Office BBR
Importer { Exporter Name 01245086 PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY LTD
Supplier / Consignes Name BULLRED FARMING (PRIVATE) LIMITED
Entry Clerk RAJIV POOLARAJ
Customs Details
Export UCR Number 4ZAD1245086CINV364253S Registration Number
Final BOE Number 5002042 Registration Date
Final BOE Date 24.05.03 Payment Code
Agent Customs Code 21688553 Printed Indicator N-HARD COPY NOT PRINTED
Bill of Entry Details
Country of Export ZA Country of Destination ZwW
Depot / Terminal Code
Warehouse
Remover
Transport Code 3 Port of Exit BBR
Removal Transport Code
Transport Dec. Number 21688553TCL240503PRSA001 House Waybill Number  21688553364253
Transport Doc. Date 24.05.03 R.L.B. Number
Ship Name { Flight Number ROAD R.LB. Date
Voyage Number Accepted At
Estimated Date of Arrival Shipment Date 24.05.03

Bill of Entry Totals

Gross Mass 1270.080 No of Packs 84.00 Case Total CIF/C 163057.00
Total Customs Value 163057.00 Total Amount Due 0.00 Amount Payable 0.00

EDI Message Details

Serial(LRN) Number - 21688553BBR20240503007372
Actual Ammival Date - 2024.05.03

Customs Office of Clearance - BER

Customns Decision - PROCEED TO BORDER (SACU CLEARANCES)
Agent Code - 21688553

Housa Bill of Lading No. - 364253

Document Date - 2024.05.03

Transport Document No. - 21688553TCL240503PRSA001
Docurnent Date - 2024.05.03

Final Bill of Entry{MRN) No. - BBR202405035002042
Document Date - 2024.05.03

UCR Mo - 4ZAD1245086CINV3642535

EZC Reference No. - EZC00000000004897

Line No :0
PROCEED TO BORDER
Customs Value -R 163057

Gross Mass - 1270.08
Total No. of Packages - 84
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